I*I Canada Revenue  Agence du revenu
Agency du Canada

January 25, 2021

Mrs. Jennifer Bowers
Vice President of Tax
Fortive Corporation
6920 Seaway Blvd
Everett, WA

98201

Dear Madam,

We are replying to your correspondence dated November 6, 2020 in which was submitted information
with regard to the tax treatment of the spin-off undertaken October 9, 2020 by Fortive Corporation of
its subsidiary Vontier Corporation.

Based on the information that you provided, the distribution meets the requirements of paragraph
86.1(2)(e) of the Canadian Income Tax Act (the Act). Since you have provided all of the information
required under this paragraph, shareholders will be entitled to elect under Section 86.1 of the Act in
respect of the distribution.

However, if IRS reviews the distribution at a later date and determines the distribution taxable, we will
reverse our decision.

We also acknowledge receipt of your consent to publish the fact that you have provided the
information required to meet the conditions of paragraph 86.1(2)(e) of the Act.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me
at 581-307-3162.

Yours truly,
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lan Charpentier

International Tax Auditor

Eastern Quebec Tax Services Office
Canada Revenue Agency

c. Michael Vantil, Ernst & Young LLP
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